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Counsel for Defendant

Re:  AT&T Florida v. Florida Power & Light Co., Proceeding No. 20-214
Dear Counsel:

This letter grants the parties’ Joint Motion for Extension of Time (Motion) requesting
that we extend the time for the parties to file their Joint Statement from December 21, 2020 to
January 15, 2021.1

The schedule for this proceeding was first established in the Scheduling Order, which
stated that the Joint Statement was to be filed by September 3, 2020.2 Defendant Florida Power
& Light (FPL) then filed three unopposed motions seeking extensions of time, which were
granted in large part, and which resulted in the filing date for the Joint Statement being extended
to December 21, 2020.% Granting the Motion’s requested extension to January 15, 2021 means
that the Joint Statement will be filed 134 days beyond the September 3, 2020 date established in
the Scheduling Order. As a result, we extend the 270-day review period for final action on the
complaint in this proceeding by 134 calendar days.

1 Joint Motion for Extension of Time, Proceeding No. 20-214 (filed Dec. 30, 2020).

2 See Letter from Lisa B. Griffin, FCC, Deputy Chief, Market Disputes Resolution Division, to Christopher
Huther and Claire Evans, counsel to AT&T, and Charles Zdebski and Robert Gastner, counsel to Florida
Power, Proceeding No. 20-214 (dated July 9, 2020) (Scheduling Order).

3 See Motion for Adjustment of Deadlines, Proceeding No. 20-214 (filed July 24, 2020); Motion for
Extension of Time, Proceeding No. 20-214 (filed Sept. 3, 2020); Consent Motion for Adjustment of
Deadlines, Proceeding No. 20-214 (filed Sept. 24, 2020). See also Letter from Lisa Griffin to Christopher
Huther and Claire Evans, counsel to AT&T, and Charles Zdebski and Robert Gastner, counsel to Florida
Power, Proceeding No. 20-214 (dated Sept. 27, 2020) (granting in part FPL’s September 24, 2020 Consent
Motion for Adjustment of Deadlines and establishing a deadline of December 21, 2020 for the parties to
file the Joint Statement).



We issue this letter ruling under sections 4(i), 4(j), and 224 of the Act, 47 U.S.C.
88 154(i), 154(j), 224, sections 1.3, 1.720-1.740, and 1.1401-1.1415 of the Commission’s Rules,
47 CFR 88 1.3, 1.720-1.740, 1.1401-1.1415, and the authority delegated in sections 0.111 and
0.311 of the Commission’s rules, 47 CFR 8§ 0.111, 0.311.

Sincerely,

Lisa B. Griffin

cc.. Rosemary McEnery
Lia Royle
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